## Remilar Meeting Monda January 21-1957

The Council met in regular session on Monday, January 21 and was called to order at 8 o'clock P.M.

Present: Mayor Dedman, Atty. Bettis, Supt. Dunn, the Recorder and councilmen Anderson, Beck, Howard Giger, Virgil Giger, Oathes and Pond. The minutes of the previous meeting of January 7 were read and approved as read.

## Communications

A petition for a sanitary sewer to serve Lots 3 and 4, in Block 3-Arestad's Addition was presented .

The Recorder then read a letter from Hill and Ingman, Consulting Engineers, in Seattle, which in part reads as follows: " It is our opinion, at this time, that ( with reference to Orangeburg sewer pipe) it is not an acceptable product for sanitary sewer pipe use."

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Oathes and carried, that the American Legion Post be notified that its request for the removal of certain trees on Grant Street, adjacent to its building, would be referred to the Planning Com. for its condideration and recommendation.

Councilman Fond then submitted the Hulbert statement of damages in connection with sewer operations, but there seeming to be some question as to the City's liability, it was turned over to Atty. Bettis for possible adjustment.

It was then moved by Oathes, seconded by H. Giger and carried, that the bill of the Crown Zellerbach Corporation, \$ 47.88 for removing certain trees on the right of way near the Sewer Treatment Plant, be allowed and warrant drawn.

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Pond and carried, that the above mentioned sewer petition to serve Lots 3 and 4, Block 3 in the Arestad Addition be accepted and held with others, to be acted on in the usual manner.

It was then moved by Oathes, seconded by Beck and carried, that Supt. Dunn and Councilman Anderson investigate and list various roads, being continuous from city streets and badly in need of repairs and that the Recorder notify the County Court thereof, asking for its road service.

It then appearing that a number of sewer connections had apparently beenmade, without being reported to the office, it was moved by Virgil Giger, seconded by Pond and carried, that a complete check be made in order to clarify the records.

Atty. Bettis then reported that, in accordance with the request of the Council, he had contacted the State Industrial Accident Commission to get its ideas as to the qualifications of an apprentice lineman, as well as the liability in connection with his job. From what he learned, it appeared that nothing of a definite nature had been set up coveting a lineman's qualifications. However, as to his liability, it was plainly stated, that an apprentice must not climb, except under the direction of a journeyman working in a similar capacity.

It was then moved by Beck, seconded by Howard Giger and carried, that Mrs. Glen Smith be employed, as office assistant, three days a week when necessary.

It then appearing that Mr. Everson and another official of the Blaesing Granite Co. were present, they were invited to address the Council. They stated that they were not particularly pleased with the workings of the contract with the City and critized the actions of Supt. Yoder in making personal sales of stones and markers, as well as being uncooperative.

After considerable discussion, they were told that the matter would be taken under advisement.

Ordinance No. 398 -Amending Ord. No. 395

The above Ordinance was then introduced, read and on motion by Beck, seconded by Howard Giger and carried declared passed on ite first reading, ordered posted in the usual legal manner and to come up for final action at the regular meeting of the Council to be held on Monday, Febr. 18-1957.

On motion, seconded and carried, the meeting adjourned.

Approved: Bertha E. Dedman Mavor

Recorder